





# Christian Schulze

Freelance Composer & Developer

## Professional Profile

Christian has worked as composer and pipeline programmer. He was involved in writing python scripts to improve internal workflows as well as working on VFX shots as Nuke Compositor. He is familiar with 2D and 3D Tracking, 3D Animation and Rendering, Rotoscoping, Retouch, Pass Compositing, Nuke Gizmos and Scripting as listed below. Since November 2012 Christian is available as freelance Compositor and Developer living in Berlin.

## Contact Details

-  Berlin
-  +49 162 6958971
-  mail@christian-schulze.eu
-  www.christian-schulze.eu

## Education

- |  |                   |
|--|-------------------|
| <b>University of Applied Sciences Upper Austria</b>                    | 10/2010 - 10/2012 |
| Master of Arts - Digital Arts - Hagenberg, Austria                     |                   |
| <hr/>  |                   |
| <b>Hochschule Harz (University of Applied Sciences)</b>                | 10/2006 - 08/2010 |
| Bachelor of Science - Computer Science in Media - Wernigerode, Germany |                   |
| <hr/>  |                   |

## Work Experiences

- |   |                   |
|---|-------------------|
| <b>Compositor &amp; Developer</b>       | 11/2012 - now     |
| Freelance                               |                   |
| <hr/>                                   |                   |
| <b>Compositor / Pipeline Programmer</b> | 05/2009 - 09/2010 |
| omstudios Berlin, Full-time             |                   |
| <hr/>                                   |                   |

## Technical Skills

Nuke		After Effects
Mocha Pro		PFTrack
Maya		Realfow
Photoshop		Illustrator
Python		Java/Processing